Additional Correspondence
Submitted for ltem 7

Irene Camacho-Werby 02/19/2019 Council Meeting

From: Dylan Feik

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:57 PM
To: Irene Camacho-Werby

Subject: FW: Agenda Item

Irene,

Please see Michael Dunsford's comments. Can you be sure to include as part of tonight's record? Thx

From: Michael's Mail _]

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:27 PM

To: Dylan Feik <dfeik@ci.calistoga.ca.us>; Chris Canning <ccanning@ci.calistoga.ca.us>
Subject: Agenda Item

Hi Dylan,

Can you please share with the city Council tonight but | am not in favor of making any changes to the way in which city
staff presents our agenda. | specifically want to emphasize also that it is completely appropriate and necessary for city
staff to make recommendations to the council. It is staff who are the professionals. It is the city councils job to set policy.
City staff makes recommendations based on those policies set by the city Council and If the council has a different
opinion it can, and always has, overruled the recommendations by city staff.

Thanks,

Michael

Sent from my iPhone
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